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The fiftieth anniversary of any event always provides an occasion
for reminiscing. If a couple observe the golden jubilee of their wed-
ding, the assembled guests find it interesting to listen to the aging
partners recount for them the story of the past happy years. The
account invariably begins with that day, fifty years ago, when the
young bride and groom first started off life together. And as the
story continues, there is unfolded a romance of fifty years duration,
one filled with hopes and disappointments, successes and failures,
pleasures and pains, joys and sorrows, —in other words a life which
has been a mixture of the bitter with the sweet.

What can be said of individuals can likewise be said of organ-
izations and institutions. St. Francis de Sales Hospital is observing
the fiftieth year of its service to suffering humanity this November.

During the years of the existence of this hospital, one wonders
how many patients have entered ils portals, how many have received
relief from their sufferings within its walls, how many have been pre.
pared for their flight to eternity from its wards and rooms, how many
acts of mercy have been tendered the sick by the good Sisters and
their capable staff. Undoubtedly the history of this institution has
also been a mixture of the bitter with the sweet.

As the years go by, no doubt, St. Francis Hospital will continue
to grow and to expand. And it will continue to dispense kindness
and gentle care to those seeking relief from their maladies. Over its
doors, that word which means so much to the afficted will always
appear. — “Caritos.”
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ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

Messane from the Archhishop

With the citizens of Smiths Falls and
district, I proudly salute St, Francis Gen-
eral Hospital on its 50th birthday in the
service of the sick and afflicted. The Hos-
pital is a monument to the sacrifices of many
builders. All who have contributed to its
success, down through the years, deserve
congratulations and thanks. The main
credit is due to the Sisters of Providence.
They made the original venture as founders
and many Sisters have worn themselves out
in the service of the hospital, that it might
survive and prosper. Without a great and
devoted Medical Staff, the hospital would
never succeed. The Sisters have always
been fortunate in having highly qualified
and loyal Doctors to guide them. They also
have a powerful and interested Advisory
Board and an enthusiastic Ladies’ Auxil-
iary. All share in the jubilee congratula-
tions and best wishes. May God bless and
prosper this splendid hospital, of which the
whole diocese of Kingston is so proud.

J. A. O°Sullivan,

ARCHBISHOP OF KINGSTON.
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Messane from Monsionnr Hanley

The building of St. Francis General
Hospital in 1904 filled an urgent need for
Smiths Falls and vicinity, There was then
no motor ambulance, no paved highway. A
patient going to a hospital must go by
train to Ottawa or Brockville.

That was fifty years ago. If those old
walls could speak, what tales they could
unfold—tales of an ever-changing proces-
sion of sick and suffering seeking aid—
tales of kindly devotion on the part of
doctors and nurses striving to alleviate their
sufferings—tales of the cheerful devotion of
the good Sisters who had consecrated their
lives to ministering to Jesus Christ in the
person of the afflicted.

And now the Golden Jubilee finds the
hospital well equipped and remarkably well
kept. May it enjoy the same success and
blessings for many years to come.

Very Rev. J. T. Hanley.
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REVEREND SISTER MARY PATRICE - SUPERIOR 1953-54
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Acknowledgment

HE SISTERS of St. Francis General Hospital are mindful of

their indebtedness to the first Superior, Reverend Mother Vin-
cent and her Staff, whose foresight, courage and zealous devotion to
duty laid the foundations which have made possible the celebrating
of this Golden Jubilee in the Marian Year. The Sisters express grateful
appreciation to Mr. A. E. Dobbie of The Record-News and his staff,
to the members of the Hospital Auxiliary, to the advertisers, and to
the many generous friends whose kind assistance has contributed to the
publishing of this Jubilee Book.
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ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

The Story Of The Hospital

HE HISTORY of the establishing of St.

Francis General hospital is interesting and
the record of its achievements is indeed revealing.
Though Smiths Falls had long felt that a hospital
was needed to care for its sick, the ways and means
had not been forthcoming. It was a small-pox epi-
demic in the town in 1903 that roused the citizens
to action. When no one could be found to care for
those stricken with the dread disease, the Mayor,
Mr. Adam Foster, and some of the doctors approached
the Archbishop of Kingston, urging him to send
nursing sisters to care for the victims. The sisters
of the House of Providence, noted for their works
of mercy responded generously ; the patients re-
covered and the epidemic was brought under control.

In appreciation of this great service, a delegation
of leading citizens of the town composed of Mayor
Adam Foster, Dr. W. A. Gray, Dr. C. L. Easton,
Messrs. J. S. Gould, J. J. Marsh, G. F. McKimm and
Matthew Ryan interviewed Mother General of the
House of Providence, Kingston, and requested her
to allow the sisters to remain in Smiths Falls and
open a hospital. When the Archbishop Most Rev.
Charles Gauthier had approved the project, Mother
General gave her consent. Since it was recognized
that a hospital was urgently needed, the citizens in
general expressed themselves as ready to assist and
encourage the enterprise in every way. Elmsley Hall,
situated on the outskirts of the town, with its two and
one-half acres of elm-tree shaded grounds, was decided
upon as a suitable site and purchased from Mr. Arthur
L. Fergusson for $2,000. Elmsley Hall had been the
farm home of Mr. Daniel Tierney, a member of the
first council of the village of Smiths Falls, incor-
porated in 1854. Plans were made at first, to build
up the walls of the old home, which had been damaged
by fire but after consultation with the architect,
Mr. H. P. Smith of Kingston, it was decided to
construct an entirely new and modern building.
The plans submitted by the architect were approved.
In February 1904, tenders were called for, and in
March construction began, the contract having been
awarded to Mr. Michael Healey.

Funds to finance the new building were to be
obtained by private subscription. The “learned and
popular” parish priest of St. Francis de Sales, Rev.
Thomas Kelly, made an appeal for co-operation of
the entire citizenship. The first public function to
augment the funds already subscribed was the
Easter Concert sponsored by interested women. On
this occasion Mr. J. R. Lavell, M.P., spoke of the
importance of the building of a hospital, and urged
the “heartiest support” of all citizens of the town
and vicinity, since the hospital would help “to
unite in earnest and harmonious effort”. The response
to the effort to raise funds had been generous he said

~—

and he felt assured that the objective would be
reached.

In September, 1904, Mother General, Rev.
Sister M. Scholostica, Rev. Sister M. Vincent who
was to be the superior of the new hospital, Sister M.
John and Sister M. Clement came to Smiths Falls
to meet the ladies who had been supporting so en-
thusiastically the campaign for funds. Mother
General remained to assist the ladies in planning and
purchasing furnishings for the hospital which was
nearing completion. With the object of obtaining
modern methods and ideas in vogue in the city hos-
pitals, the other sisters left to make a tour of in-
spection of the principal hospitals of Chicago and
of the famous Mayo Clinic in Rochester.

Though patients had been admitted to the
hospital as early as October 12, the first being Mrs.
M. Plant, it was not until November 29, 1904, that
the new St. Francis General Hospital was formally
opened by Dr. Bruce Smith, Inspector of Hospitals
for Ontario. Congratulating the sisters, the doctors
and the citizens of Smiths Falls, he said he had “no
hesitation in recommending most highly the new
hospital as worthy of support in every way.” Dur-
ing the afternoon more than one hundred gifts of
china and linen were received as well as many cash
donations. The response had far exceeded anticipa-
tions. It was announced that four rooms had been
furnished by Mrs. Adam Foster, Mrs. Matthew
Ryan, Mr. J. J. Marsh and Mr. J. J. Steacy of Kings-
ton, Ontario. All doctors practising in Smiths
Falls were named to the Medical Staff of the new
institution.  Associated with Sr. M. Vincent,
superior, on the hospital staff were Sister M. Camillus,
Sister M. John, Sister Rose of Lima, and Sister M.
Cyril. If one name more than another stands out
in point of long and self-effacing service at St.
Francis, it is that of Sister M. Cyril, who for more
than forty years laboured devotedly in the interest
of the sick and afflicted. To-day, from her room in
St. Michael’s Wing, she follows with keen interest
the plans to commemorate the Golden Jubilee. For
the citizens of Smiths Falls, November 29, 1904,
saw the fulfilment of a long desired need ; for the
sisters of the House of Providence, it was a memor-
able day too, another challenge in administration,
another opportunity to carry on their work of heal-
ing and comforting the afflicted.

But not many years were to pass before this
“spacious” building was to prove inadequate.
Though a second hospital, Chambers Memorial, had
been opened to the public in 1912, the Sisters of St.
Francis General and the medical staff found them-
selves seriously handicapped for lack of space to

[Continued on Page 11]



Laying Of Cornerstone For New 5t Joseph's Wing — 1952

Most Rev. J. A. O’'Sullivan, Archbishop of Kingston, officiated at the blessing and laying of the corner-
stone for the new St. Joseph’s Wing at St. Francis General Hospital. Seated, left to right are:—
Rt. Rev. J. T. Hanley, V.G., Dr. W. G. Blair, M.P. for Lanark; F. S. Doyle; Mayor G. B. Swayne ;
Dr. J. T. Hogan; F. R. Billie, and Dr. C. A. Patterson.

g

Using a silver trowel, Most Rev. J. A. O'Sullivan, third from left, lays mortar on the cornerstone.
Assisting him, left to right, are: Very Rev. H. J. Farrell, of Perth ; Rev. F. J. Spence, of Kingston ;
and Mr. Gallaher, architect. At right are: Rt. Rev. J. T. Hanley, and Dr. J. J. McGuire.
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THE STORY OF THE HOSPITAL

carry on their work efficiently. Moreover, Govern-
ment authorities had bcen pressing for improvement
in some of the hospital facilities in accordance with
the advance in medical treatment in ten years. No
expansion could be undertaken with any degree of
assurance but Rev. Sr. Francis Regis, the superior
was ready to accept the challenge. The parish priest,
Rev. T. Kelly, and the Archbishop, Most Rev. M.
J. Spratt, expressed their approval of the need for
expansion. At a large and enthusiastic meeting of
representative citizens, it was decided to launch
immediately a campaign to raise $50,000 for the
enlargement and modernization of St. Francis General
Hospital. The project received enthusiastic support.
Mr. G. W. Newlands of Kingston, was engaged as
architect and Mr. Matthew Ryan as contractor, and
within months the new building was completed.

It was on May 28, 1914, that the new wing to
be known as St. Michael’s wing, was formally opened
under the “happiest of conditions”. In the morning
his Grace Most Rev. M. J. Spratt blessed the beautiful
little chapel. Present on this memorable occasion
were Rev. T. Kelly, Rev. John Hogan, Rev. W. J.
McDonagh, Rev. M. J. Meagher, Rev. J. T. Hanley,
Rev. R. A. Carey, Rev. J. J. Kealey, Rev. Richard
Halligan, and Rev. E. D. Rheaume. Mother General,
the former Sr. M. Vincent, and Rev. assistant Sr. M.
Angel Guardian, both of whom had been superiors of
St. Francis, were welcome guests on this occasion.
It was a beautiful summer day, and afternoon and
evening crowds representative of the citizens of
Smiths Falls, “thronged the grounds and threaded
the corridors of the building, admiring every de-
tail.” St. Michael’s wing, it seemed “embodied the
last thing in hospitals” and served to place St. Francis
General in a commendable position among hospitals
of its size in the province. The formal opening took
place in the evening when a large number of citizzns
of the town and vicinity were present to offer con-
gratulations and wish Rev. Sister Francis Regis and
her staff “God speed in their labour of love.” Dr.
J. J. Maloney of Eganville, Provincial Minister of
Health, was the chief speaker ; others were Messrs.
G. F. McKimm, J. S. Gould, and Charles Foy of
Perth. The local band presented “a fine programme
of music on the occasion.” St. Francis General
Hospital had passed another milestone in its history.

The new wing consisted of three storeys. The
first storey accommodated the offices, the chapel,
the record rooms, the recreation room, the pharmacy
and a dining-room ; the second floor provided four-
teen additional rooms for patients; the third floor
had as its chief feature the modern operating room
where no expense had been spared. The floors were
of tile and the lighting was both electric and gas, the
latter the hospital’s own system. All rooms were
bright with “distinctive one panelled doors of
Georgian pine.” In addition to St. Michael’s wing,
there was added an isolation hospital detached from
the main building but connected by an underground
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[Continued from Page 9]

passage. This was designed to fill a long felt need
in Smiths Falls.

It was soon felt by the hospital authorities that
the grant from the town council towards the main-
tenance of the isolation hospital erected in 1914 was
quitz inadequate. Accordingly the building was
remodelled in 1915 and used as nurses’ quarters
when the hospital training school for nurses was
opened under the supervision of Sr. M. Fidelis.
Nineteen hundred and eighteen witnessed the gradu-
ation of the first class of St. Francis school of nursing
when six sisters and two young ladies, after three
vears of study and training, became full-fledged
members of a noble profession. For ten more years
St. Francis training school continued until the
Government of Ontario saw fit to withdraw this per-
mission, hitherto accorded small hospitals.

During the depression years, St. Francis was
hard pressed to keep up with the ever increasing
requirements of a rapidly increasing population.
That St. Francis was able to carry on in its usual
efficient manner is a tribute to the efficiency and
administrative ability of its superior and her staff.
In May, 1935, the Women’s Hospital Auxiliary was
organized and this organization was to prove a tower
of strength to the hospital in the ensuing years.

At the close of World War II, the population of
Smiths Falls was increasing by leaps and bounds.
Again St. Francis General found itself inadequate
in size and equipment to cope with the demands of
doctors and citizens. In 1950 the two sun rooms on
the first floor were converted to office and doctors’
reception rcom, and on the second floor to four
bed wards. Expansion became a necessity in 1952.
With prices of building material and labour at a peak,
the undertaking was a risk, but the capable superior
Sr. M. Ivan, with courage and faith in Divine Pro-
vidence was ready to assume the responsibilities en-
tailed in such a programme. Most Rev. J. A.
O’Sullivan gave his consent, and at a meeting attended
by doctors, members of the hospital staff and citizens,
Rev. J. T. Hanley explained the situation at St.
Francis and the difficulties the staff was experiencing
in coping with the demands of a rapidly growing
population and of Government regulations. Msm-
bers of the Medical staff stressed the immediate nee
for additional hospital beds. As a result it was de-
cided to launch immediately a campaign to obtain
funds by private subscription. Mr. J. I. Brennagh
was awarded the contract,

Within one month of this meeting the site had
been approved by the Hon. McKinnon Philip, Minister
of Health. On April 20, 1952, in the presence of
members of the medical staff, of the council of the
clergy and of many interested citizens, Mayor G. B.
Swayne officiated at the turning of the sod on the
site of a new wing for St. Francis General Hospital,
with Mr. Frank Billie as chairman. Speaking briefly
were Rt. Rev. J. T. Hanley, V. G. of Kingston Arch-

[Continued on Page 13]



MOST REVEREND CHARLES GAUTHIER
ARCHBISHOP OF KINGSTON — 1904

MOST REV. CHARLES GAUTHIER, late Archbishop of Kingston,
who sent nursing sisters to Smiths Falls in 1903 to care for the
small-pox patients. On the occasion of this Golden Jubilee, the
sisters pay tribute to him for his sympathetic and active interest
in the building of the first hospital in Smiths Falls.

- 12 -



THE STORY OF THE HOSPITAL

diocese and parish priest of St. Francis de Sales ; Rev.
Canon G. H. Sadler of St. John’s Anglican church ;
Rev. C. E. Armstrong representing the Ministerial
Association ;  Dr. W. O. Murphy representing the
Medical Association and Mayor G. B. Swayne. Among
the many present were councillors, Mrs. W. A. Gra-
ham, H. L. O’Neill, W. B. Weston, B. J. Stranberg,
J. T. Brennagh, contractor, Doctors A. B. Murphy,
J. J. Hogan, J. J. McGuire, J. T. Hogan and A. L.
Kerr, and Messrs. C. J. Byrnes, N. O’Reilly, and
E. W. Morris. Representing the hospital staff were
Sr. M. Ivan, Sr. M. Josephine and Sr. M. Robert.

A lictle more than one month later, June 29,
1952, in solemn and historic ceremony, assisted by
Dean Farrell and Rev. F. J. Spence, Most Rev. J. A.
O’Sullivan, Archbishop of Kingston, officiated at the
laying of the cornerstone of the new obstetrical wing.
His Grace blessed the cornerstone and placed it in
position with a silver trowel presented to him by
the architect, Logan V. Gallagher. He said “Chris-
tianity and the care of the sick, the aged and the
orphan are synonomous.” “Hospitals” he said “were
first established under the inspiration and guidance
of the church.” He congratulated the sisters and
the medical staff on the way they had been perform-
ing the charitable missions of the Church and paid
special tribute to Sr. M. Ivan, the superior of St.
Francis for her zeal, her administrative ability and
her graciousness. The list of contents of the corner-
stone was read by F. S. Doyle. Dr. Blair, M.P. for
Lanark, the special speaker, reviewed the progress
made in medical practice, and the efforts of the state
to promote the health of its people. He emphasized
the importance of, and the need for expansion of
medical services in Canada. He lauded the effort
behind the construction of the new wing, saying
that “due to financial difficulties in hospital main-
tenance and the increasing cost of construction
much courage is required in an effort of this kind.”
On behalf of the Medical Association Dr. C. A.
Patterson expressed gratitude to St. Francis General
Hospital for its contribution to the welfare of the
citizens of Eastern Ontario. Speaking for the town,
Mayor G. B. Swayne commended the sisters for the
contribution they had made to civic welfare since
the hospital was opened in 1904. Dr. J. T. Hogan,
dean of medical practitioners of Smiths Falls, and
a member of the medical staff of 1904, was a guest
on the platform. Hundreds of citizens witnessed
the colourful ceremony, as well as many of the
clergy from the surrounding parishes, among them :
Dean H. J. Farrell, Rev. F. J. O’Neil, Rev. Simon
Le Sage, Rev. Clavton Le Sage, Rev. J. J. O’Neil,
and Rev. A. L. O’Donnell. Dr. J. J. McGuire was

chairman for the occasion.

Just seven months later, January 29, 1953, an-
other chapter was opened in the history of St. Francis,
when over three hundred gathered within its cor-
ridors, to witness the official opening of the new
St. Joseph’s Obstetrical Wing. Hon. George H.
Doucett, Minister of Highways for Ontario, officiated,
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[Continued from Page 11]

cutting the ribbon separating the new wing from the
1904 building with the scissors handed him by Nor-
bert O’Reilly, after Rev. J. T. Hanley had recited
prayers suitable to the occasion. Dr. McKinnon Phil-
lips, Minister of Health, was the principal speaker
on this memorable occasion. The Minister reviewed
the progress in hospitals and the improvement in hos-
pital equipment made in the twentieth century.
He mentioned the fact that the province of Ontario
had given the first grants on the North American
continent for building hospitals and stated that in
1951 the Government had spent $44 million dollars
in grants to hospitals. Others participating in the
historic ceremony were Most Rev. J. A. O’Sullivan
of Kingston, Mayor G. B. Swayne, Dr. W. G. Blair,
M.P. for Lanark, Dr. R. M. Fergusson, Dr, A. B. Mur-
phy who acted as chairman, Dr. J. A. McCue, Dr.
A. L. Kerr and Dr. John J. Hogan who expressed
the appreciation of the sisters to all who had con-
tributed to the success of the project designed to
serve more efficiently the citizens of Smiths Falls
and vicinity.

The St. Joseph’s Wing, a modern two-storey
building extends the hospital capacity to sixty-five
beds and twenty bassinettes. Accommodated on the
first floor in an out-patient department including
an admission chest unit; an X-ray department
under the direction of a certified radiologist, Dr. J.
C. Lanthier ; an emergency operating room and a
laboratory with bleod bank established in 1951. On
this floor also is located the main kitchen, the staff
dining room and nurses’ dining-room. The second
floor houses the obstetrical department with a modern
nursery, an isolation suspect nursery, sterilizing room,
case room, two labour rooms, as well as twenty
patients beds. Oxygen is piped to all rooms on both
floors. In addition to the new wing, the main build-
ing was considerably renovated; a modern fire-
proof stairway was built and a twenty-five thousand
dollar cober automatic elevator installed. A grant
of $3400 from the Atkinson Charitable Foundation
made possible the purchase of an electric sterilizer
and an orthopaedic table, for the X-ray Unit. St.
Francis General Hospital is one of the best equipped
hospitals in Eastern Ontario and one of nineteen
hospitals in Ontario to have “A” rating.

Reflecting on the past fifty years, the Sisters of
Providence may take justifiable pride in the record
of the growth of St. Francis General Hospital and
in the great service it has rendered in the community.
But in this year of Golden Jubilee, the superior, Rev.
Sister M. Patrice, and the sisters are also looking to
the future. Already plans have been made for the
construction of a third floor, and early in 1955,
when the building programme will have been com-
pleted, St. Joseph’s Wing will include two operating
room suites, two recovery rooms and twenty-four
additional beds. Also the second floor of the original
building will accommodate a unit for the chronically

[Continued on Page 23]
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REVEREND THOMAS KELLY
PASTOR ST. FRANCIS DE SALES CHURCH — 1204

REV. THOMAS KELLY late parish priest of St. Francis de Sales,
to whom the Sisters of St. Francis owe a debt of gratitude for his
sympathetic and generous support of the building programme in 1904,
and for his kind and solicitous direction in all matters pertaining
to the best administration of the hospital.
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MOST REVEREND M. J. SPRATT
ARCHBISHOP OF KINGSTON — 1914

MOST REV. M. J. SPRATT, late Archbishop of Kingston, who gave
his whole-hearted support to the Sisters when St. Michael's Wing
was added to the original building in 1914, His keen interest in the
many problems confronting a new institution and his encourage-
ment at all times was a source of strength to the Sisters.
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Superiors — 1904 -1954

REV. S. M. FRANCIS REGIS REV. S. M. BEATRICE REV. S. M. ANSLEM
1910 — 1914 1915 — 1920 1820 — 1926

REV. S. M. FEDELIS REV. S. M. MERCY REV. 5. M. CYRIL
1926 — 1932 1992 — 1933 1933 — 1936

REV. S. M. PULCHERIA REV. S. M. SEVEN DOLORS REV. 5. M. LALEMENT
1936 — 1942 1942 — 1943 1943 — 1945
- 16 —



REV. S. M. GWENDOLYN
1945 — 1947

REVEREND SISTER MARY CYRIL

SISTER M. CYRIL who was a member of the
St. Francis hospital staff of 1904, and who served
continuously on the staff, or as Superior, until 1943.
A patient at St. Francis for the past eleven years,
she still takes a keen interest in all its undertakings.

FIRST SUPERIOR
REV. 5. M. VINCENT
1904 — 1910

(FICTURE NOT AVAILABLE)

ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

REV. 5. M. IVAN
1952

“It is enough
To see one ray of light for us to judge
The glory of the sun; it is enough
To catch one glimpse of heavenw’s blue
For us to know the beauty of the sky.
It is enough to tell a little part
Of her most holy life, that you may know

The hidden grace and splendour of the whole.”

REV. S. M. ANNA
MEMBER OF STAFF OF
ST. FRANCIS HOSPITAL
VICTIMS IN 1903. 1914 — 1943,

REV. §. M. BERNARD
ONE OF THE SISTERS WHO
NURSED SMALL-POX
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REVEREND MOTHER MARY JEAN
MOTHER SUPERIOR

~—

Message From Reverend Mother Mary Jean
Superior General Of The Sisters Of Providence

THE MOTHER HOUSE of the Sisters of Providence rejoices that another of her
missions has reached its golden milestone. Fifty years in the life of an institution
mark an epoch whose ending asks us to pause for thought. We look for what has been
achieved to see what security is offered for the time to come ; and on this occasion we
have high hopes for the future. The annals of St. Francis General Hospital, Smiths Falls,
are among the brighest pages in the Community’s history. From the opening day, No-
vember 29th, 1904, the Sister-Recorders speak of the kindness and co-operation shown
them by the people of the parish and of the town. That the same fine spirit still prevails
was evident two years ago when the citizens of this district proposed and made possible
the erection of the splendid St. Joseph’s Wing.

To all who have laboured for the progress of the hospital the Community pays its
tribute of appreciation and gratitude. All its members unite, this Jubilee year, in
thanking God, Who has lavished His blessings on our hospital during the past fifty years ;
and we pray that what has been accomplished may be but an index of the good to be
achieved through the concerted efforts of the Staff and the Collaborators of St. Francis
General Hospital.

Mother Mary Jean, Superior General,
Sisters of Providence,

“Heathfield”, Kingston, Ontario.

—-—18 -



ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

HEATHFIELD

The Sisters Of Providence

HE SISTERS of Providence of St. Vincent

de Paul, whose Mother House is at Kingston,
Ontario, is one of the many institutes which have
been formed on the pattern sketched by the great
seventeenth-century apostle of Charity, St. Vincent
de Paul. It is due to the efforts of this “peasant
among princes” that women who come and go among
the people, teaching in schools, doing hospital and
social work, can at the same time live as members of
a religious community. In collaboration with St.
Louise de Marillac, a widow who wished to devote
her time and fortune to the care of the poor, St.
Vincent founded the Daughters of Charity in France
in 1633.

BEGINNING IN CaANADA

Two centuries later Monsignor Bourget founded
a Congregation of the Daughters of Charity in
Canada. In 1841 this zealous Bishop of Montreal
had visited Europe and made arrangements with the
Daughters of St. Vincent to assume the direction of
the works of Charity begun in his episcopal city by
the saintly Madame Gamelin. When later the
Bishop was informed that the Sisters from France
were unable to accept the foundation, he decided to
form a diocesan Community. Six young girls re-
sponded to his appeal for candidates to the religious
life. Madame Gamelin was sent to Baltimore and
New York where the Sisters from France had already
opened houses, and from them received the “Rule of
St. Vincent de Paul”. With Madame Gamelin as
Superior, the new Congregation was officially in-
stituted on March 25, 1843, under the rtitle of
Sisters of Charity of Providence, and the members
were commonly known as Sisters of Providence.

ARRIVAL IN KiNGsTON

In 1861, Most Reverend E. J. Horan, fourth
Bishop of Kingston, appealed to Bishop Bourget to
assist him in providing care for the aged, the orphans,
and the homeless poor of his diocese. In answer to
his appeal four Sisters of Providence from Montreal
came to Kingston, took up residence in a small stone
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house on the corner of Montreal and Ordnance
streets, and began at once to visit the sick in their
homes, and care for the aged and the orphans. On
March 25th, 1862, the first Kingston postulant enter-
ed the novitiate, and in five years the numbers had
increased sufficiently to permit the Montreal found-
resses to return to their Mother House leaving the
young Community under the guidance of the first
professed candidate, Sister Mary Edward.

The small stone home of the pioneers is still
standing, a part of the present House of Providence
which covers a city block. For seventy years this
was the Mother House and Novitiate, where the
youthful candidates received their religious forma-
tion and were imbued with the characteristic spirit
of the Institute, sympathy with the afflicted. In 1931
a new Mother House was erected at Heathfield on
the western edge of the city, and the House of
Providence now serves solely as a Home for the Aged.

Exransion

The work of the Sisters has extended through-
out the diocese of Kingston. They conduct hospitals
in Kingston, Brockville and Smiths Falls ; and in
most of the parishes they staff the elementary and
high schools. They have one school in Pembroke
diocese, the new nine-room school at Arnprior. They
were among the pioneers in Alberta and Saskatche-
wan ; in 1908 they opened a hospital in Daysland,
and in rapid succession came hospitals at Moose Jaw,
Camrose, and Edmonton ; Homes for the Aged at
Mcose Jaw and Athabasca, and a Hostel for Girls
(Rosary Hall) ac Edmonton. They also conduct a
Hospital for the Chronically Ill at Vancouver and
a Vocational School for Boys at Winnipeg. In Mon-
treal they administer the only Catholic Hospital for
English-speaking people, and the Father Dowd Mem-
orial Home for the Aged, and have charge of the
girls’ section of the new St. Malachy’s School.

Present Council — Mother Jean, Mother Electa,
Mother Alban, Mother Franscisa, Mother Dorothea.



REVEREND SISTER MARY IVAN
SUPERINTENDENT 1952

THE OCCASION of the Fiftieth Anniversary of St. Francis General Hospital, is
a special time of thanksgiving and rejoicing ; therefore I feel honoured in being
given an opportunity to express in the name of the Sisters and myself our heartfelt
thanks to those who so generously assisted us in the building and furnishing of the
addition which was completed and opened about two years ago. The cooperation of
you, our benefactors enables us to continue the work of caring for the poor sick, making
you sharers with us in the merit of this work and our motto,

Cor caritati sacrum.

Hearts devoted to charity.

Sister Mary Ivan.
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9t. Francis Hospital Auxiliaries

MONTI—IS BEFORE the new hospital had be-
come a reality, the women of Smiths Falls
realized that they too had a part to play in gathering
funds to purchase equipment for the new institution;
they too owed a debt of gratitude to those nursing
sisters through whose courage and nursing skill a
possible epidemic had been averted. Their first
money-raising scheme was a concert held in the
“Old Theatre” on Market street, now Robertson &
Sons Wholesale, in Easter week 1904. Three guest
artists from Toronto were assisted by local talent.
Mr. Harry Lavell, Miss C. Louise McCallum, Miss
Edith Healy, Mr. W. H. Kerfoot and Mr. E. Grondin.
Reporting the event, the local press stated * the
successful concert not only made an excellent be-
ginning for the general hospital building fund but
gave entertainment and pleasure to one of the largest
and most representative audiences ever to assemble
within the walls of the local theatre.” “If the labour
and enthusiasm may be taken as an augury of the
interest excited in behalf of the new hospital, then
there need be no uneasiness about the future of this
very important undertaking.”

As the hospital was nearing completion, these
enthusiastic women decided a Ladies’ Auxiliary to
the hospital should be formed. Accordingly on Sep-
tember 4, 1904, a meeting for this purpose, attended
by Rev. Thomas Kelly, parish priest of St. Francis
de Sales, Sister M. Scholastica, Mother General,
Sister M. Clement, Sister M. Vincent, Sister M. John,
and many of the prominent women of the town was
held in the hall of the New Carnegie Library. After
introducing the sisters to the ladies, Father Kelly
expressed his appreciation of the interest and enthus-
iasm evinced by the ladies during the preceding
months. He particularly thanked them for spon-
soring the successful Easter concert. Their zeal had
nat only given him encouragement but had dispelled
any misgivings which he might have had in under-
taking so stupendous a project. He pointed out to
the ladies, that while the new institution would be
operated by the Sisters of Providence, it would not

2 run as a Catholic institution but as a general
hospital, primarily administering to the sick, with
every respect shown to all religious beliefs.

The election of officers of the first Ladies’ Aux-
iliary to St. Francis General Hospital resulted as
follows : — President, Mrs. S. L. Forest; Vice-
Presidents, Mrs. F. Whitcomb, Mrs. M. Ryan, Mrs.
G. F. McKimm ; Secretary, Mrs. C. E. OReilly ;
Treasurer, Mrs. Adam Foster ; Executive commit-
tee, Mrs. J. R. Lavell, Mrs. W. A. Gray, Mrs. M.
Healy, Mrs. R. J. Whyte, Mrs. J. S. McCallum,
Mrs. W. Frost, Mrs. T. E. Griffith, Mrs. J. Ross, Mrs.
E. Grondin, Mrs. F. C. Hagar, Mrs. C. L. Easton.

The first Autumn Tea of St. Francis General
Hospital sponsored by the newly formed Ladies’ Aux-

_—~——
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iliary, was held on the afternoon of the opening of
the hospital, November 29, 1904, when “the spacious
Building could not accommodate the crowds of in-
terested citizens who came to offer congratulations
and leave their donations.” Successful Autumn Teas
have become a tradition at St. Francis General
Hospital.

The next project of the Auxiliary was a dance,
the Charity Ball, which for the next ten years was
anticipated as the most delightful of social events
of the year. For the occasion the Town Hall was
transformed into a “veritable fairy land” as a result
of the ingenuity and hard work of these intrepid
‘women.

And so year after year, each president with her
own special ability, and supported by her capable
executive and the citizens of the town carried on
providing funds to be used by the sisters to purchase
equipment most urgently needed at the moment.
[t was in 1923 after the Catholic Women’s League
had been formed, that the Ladies’ Auxiliary of St.
Francis was disbanded at the request of Rev. Father
Kelly. The Catholic Women’s League was to assume
the responsibilities of the former Auxiliary to the
haspital. For nineteen years, 1904 - 23, when money
was required for the building fund as well as for
equipment and maintenance, this loyal band of
women had served St. Francis General Hospital well.
It is only when we try to visualize the Smiths Falls
of 1904 with its dusty streets, its board walks, its
horse-drawn vehicles, etc., that we can assess pro-
perly the contributions made by these women of
faith, of vision, and of courage.

For twelve years the sisters of St. Francis were
without the support of a women’s auxiliary. The
loss was keenly felt for no hospital is complete with-
out a Ladies’ Auxiliary, a group of devoted, self-
sacrificing women who are willing to give of their
time, energy and ability to provide for the comforts
of the sick. But it was not until May 1935, that the
present hospital auxiliary was organized by Mrs. M.
F. McGlade, the first executive being : Mrs. E. V.
Droughan, president ; Mrs. M. F. McGlade, vice-
president ;  Mrs. J. F. Boylan, secretary; Mrs.
J. T. Nagle, treasurer.

Succeeding presidents were Mrs. J. O’Keefe,
Mrs. J. Irish, Mrs. T. V. Egan, Miss E. Mahoney,
Mrs. J. Lenahan, Mrs. T. Sinnott and Mrs. A. Perkins.
The membership in the auxiliary now numbers over
three hundred. For the past nineteen years, St.
Francis General Hospital has been blessed with an
especially active auxiliary ; the record is one of
outstandnig achievement. The policy of the auxil-
iary has always been to consider first the comfort
and needs of the patient when providing equipment.
The various executives by means of Suppers, Bridge,

[Continued on Page 23]
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Memhers 5t. Francis Hospital Auwxiliary — 1904

MRS. S. L. FORREST, President MRS. ADAM FOSTER, Treasurer MRS. T. E. GRIFFITH

MRS, E. GRONDIN MRS. WILLIAM FROST

MRS. C. E. OREILLY, Secretary MRS. J. H. ROSS MRS. G. F. McKIMM



Members

MRS. J. A. ANDERSON

PICTURES NOT AVAILABLE

MRS. W. A. GRAY
MRS5. M. HEALEY

~
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MRS. J. 5. McCALLUM

“Honour a physician with the honour due

to him.”

S5T. FRANCIS HOSPITAL AUXILIARIES

Teas, etc., have raised thousands of dollars used to
furnish rooms and to purchase every type of equip-
ment that a most up-to-date hospital might require.
If the St. Francis General Hospital ranks among the
best and most modernly equipped hospitals of its size
in the province, credit is due to the members of the

_~————

~~——

[Cont'nued from Page 21]

Auxiliary through whose ability, and self-sacrificing
efforts funds have been provided for purchase of
such equipment. The executive for 1954-5 is:
President, Mrs. A. Perkins; Vice-President, Mrs. J. L
Brennagh ; Secretary, Mrs. D. J. Kennedy ; Treas-
urer, Mrs. E. Kelly.

“A nun hath no nation.

Wherever man suffers or woman may soothe,
There her land, there her kindred.”

—R. R. Buliver-Lytton.

THE STORY OF THE HOSPITAL

ill and a pediatric ward. With the same courage
and faith and the same spirit of sacrifice, the sisters
begin a new era of service to humanity. Though the
future defies translation, we are confident that what-
ever challenge it may offer will be met by the sisters

_~———
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[Continued from Page 13]

with the same unswerving faith and devotion, and
with Divine assistance, the achievement of the second
half of the century will be even greater, as the
sisters continue to play their role in the pageant
of Christian charity.

“By medicine life may be prolonged, yet death
Will seize the doctor too.”
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Hospital Auxiliary — 1954
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Executive
®

FRONT ROW — LEFT TO RIGHT.
MRS. T. SINNOTT, Past President.
MRS. A. E. PERKINS, President.
MRS. J. |I. BRENNAGH, Vice-President.

BACK ROW — LEFT TO RIGHT.

MRS. D. J. KENNEDY, Secretary.
MRS. EMMETT KELLY, Treasurer.

Women's Auxiliary

Meeting

Women's Auxiliary

dewing Circle

* & o
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Presidents 5t. Francis General Hospital Aunxiliary — 1935 - 1954

L | &

MRS. E. V. DROUGHAN MRS. J. IRISH MRS. J. O'KEEFE
1935 — 1939 1939 — 1942 1942 — 1944

MRS. T. V. EGAN MISS E. MAHONEY MRS. J. LENAHAN
1944 — 1946 1946 — 1948 1948 — 1951

MRS. T. SINNOTT MRS. A. E. PERKINS MRS. M. F. McGLADE
1951 — 1953 1953 — 1954 ORGANIZER
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T. FRANCIS General Hospital has served the
people of Smiths Falls and its environs, well
and faithfully for the past fifty years. The service
given the sick by the good Sisters in charge and
their capable staff, both medical and nursing has
always been of the highest order, because motivated
by the highest Christian principles. In their care
for those suffering from any malady, they never lose
sight of the fact that the individual is a human person
composed of a body which houses an immortal soul
which is made to the image and likeness of God. It
is the sincere wish of all who are acquainted with the
work carried on in this institution, that it continue
its good and charitable and Christian service to
humanity for many long years to come,

A. L. O’Donnell.
Hospital Chaplain.

REVEREND A. L. O'DONNELL
CHAPLAIN ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL

N INSTITUTION which has marked any

milestone of private progress is worthy of
public admiration. Greater and more deserving
merit is due when an institution has had for its pur-
pose in life, one that is humanitarian.

And so it is on this, the Golden Anniversary
of St. Francis General Hospital, there is much cause
to rejoice and thank God for the innumerable and
untold blessings which have come to mankind
through its’ great work.

I wish to join with the many friends of St.
Francis General Hospital in congratulating and
felicitating it and the good Sisters of Providence
who so efficiently conduct it, on this great occasion.

May continued success in all its great and noblz
works of Kindness, Mercy and Charity, be its lot.

J. C. LeSage.

REVEREND J. C. LE SAGE
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Greetings
From The Minister Of National Health
And Welfare

T IS AN honour for me to join in extending my

warmest greetings on the fiftieth anniversary
of the founding of Saint Francis General Hospital.
For half a century its staff has served the health
needs of Smiths Falls faithfully and well.

I trust God will give you every opportunity
to carry on your merciful work as long as suffering
remains in the world. You have set an example of
true charity that will remain an enduring inspiration
to us all. May He continue to prosper you in your
selfless efforts.

HON. PAUL MARTIN

MINISTER OF NATIONAL HEALTH
AND WELFARE.

Paul Martin.

Greetings
From The Minister Of Health For Ontario

HOSPITALS today are striking evidence of the
welding for the common good of scientific
and humanitarian principles — St. Francis General
Hospital is certainly no exception.

Therefore, on the occasion of the 50th Anni-
versary of the founding of St. Francis General Hos-
pital, I would like to pay tribute to the founders,
and also congratulate those who are responsible for
its operation now. The Sisters of Providence deserve
great credit.

Hospital administration today can rightly and
naturally be considered as a down-to-earth, demo-
cratic Christian contribution to humanity,

Yours sincerely,

HON. MACKINNON PHILLIPS, M.D.
MINISTER OF HEALTH

Minister of Health. FOR THE PROVINCE OF ONTARIO.

Mackinnon Phillips,
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HON. GEORGE H. DOUCETT, M.L.A.

FOR LANARK

MINISTER OF HIGHWAYS — PROVINCE OF ONTARIO

Greetings From The Minister Of Highways

PLEASE ACCEPT my very cordial felicitations on the happy occasion
of your Hospital’s Golden Jubilee, and 1 also wish to emphasize how
much 1 appreciate being asked to be one of those sending congratulatory
messages for your Golden Jubilee Book.

In the fifty years since your institution was first opened for the care
of sufferers needing dedicated hospital care, St. Francis General Hospital has
rendered service to thousands in Smiths Falls, Lanark County and adjacent
areas of Eastern Ontario. You have most worthily lived up to the selfless
teachings of your Patron and exemplified the Divine teachings of our
Blessed Lord.

I remember the recent occasion when I was asked to officiate, in a lay
capacity, at the opening of your Hospital’s fine new wing. As I said then,
your institution is serving Ontario people without respect to creed, social
status or worldly possessions. It is that sort of service that binds us together
as children of one family, the Canadian family. I am sure that your next
fifty years will be as illustrious as the first which you are now about to celebrate.

Faithfully yours,
George H. Doucett.

— zZ8 -

D

R. W. G. BLAIR, M.P.
FOR LANARK
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Greetings From The Mayor

AS MAYOR of Smiths Falls may I take this opportunity to extend greetings and
felicitations to the Sister Superior and Sisters on this the Fiftieth Anniversary

of the opening of St. Francis General Hospital.

Since that memorable occasion your Hospital has satisfied a great demand and
performed a wonderful service to the people of Smiths Falls and vicinity.

Desmond M. Code, !
Mayor. |

ITH THE SISTERS of St. Francis General Hospital, 1 rejoice

in the celebrating of the Golden Jubilee. From its small and
humble beginning in 1904—a hospital accommodating only twelve
beds and staffed by six sisters, I have followed its growth and expansion,
year by year. I have witnessed, during nearly fifty years, the sefless
devotion to duty in the care of the sick, of the many sisters who have
come and gone from St. Francis ; and I have been aware of the skill
in administration, particularly in those difficult years of world de-
pression. To-day, in the modern up-to-date building which houses
the latest triumphs in surgery and medical science, the sisters of
St. Francis are reaping the reward of that devotion to the care of
His sick.

To all who have contributed to the growth and expansion of
St. Francis General Hospital, I offer very sincere congratulations, and
express the wish that God may bless with continued success the work
of the Sisters of Providence as they launch forth on another half
century of devoted service to suffering humanity.

J. T. Hogan, M.D.

DR. J. T. HOGAN

IT IS WITH great pleasure that I extend, on
behalf of the Medical Association of Smiths
Falls, sincere congratulations and very kind wishes
on the occasion of the Golden Jubilee of the founding
of St. Francis General Hospital. Through its record
of achievements over the past half century, St. Francis
General Hospital constitutes an active and enduring
monument to the progress of medical care.

May St. Francis continue to expand and give
the same efficient service to this community.

R. J. Walker, M.B.

DR. R. J. WALKER
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ADAM FOSTER
1904

— 1904 - 1914 - 1952 - 1954

J. J. MARSH
1914

G. B. SWAYNE
1952
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Brief History 0f The Town Of Smiths Falls

“The Old order changeth giving place to the New.”

NE HUNDRED and twenty-seven years ago

Smyth’s Falls was described by a young sur-
veyor employed in the construction of the Rideau
Canal as “an entire wilderness with the exception of
an old saw mill erected by Abel Russell Ward for
the purpose of sawing lumber and his own log housz
nearby.” To-day, Smiths Falls stands a magnificent
monument to its intrepid pioneers—Lanark county’s
largest town and one of Ontario’s important indus-
trial centres.

The history of the development of the settle-
ment and its progress through the years is colourful
and rich in interesting detail. In the year 1784,
Major Thomas Smythe, a United Empire Loyalist,
was awarded four hundred acres of Crown land
by the Royal Commission. The grant was made to
compensate for hardships suffered because of his
loyalty to the British Crown during the American
Revolution. Major Smythe had already pushed his
way through the forest and settled his family on a
farm near Crosby. For him the Royal gift had lictle
value, and in 1810 he mortgaged the four hundred
acres to a Boston Merchant, Joseph Sewell, for two
hundred and thirty-three pounds. History records
that in 1823 Major Smythe, his two sons and his
nephew William Merrick “assisted at the raising of
a saw mill on Lock Island” which mill was moved
shortly afterwards by order of Colonel By, who was
in charge of construction on the Rideau Canal. In
1824, when Smythe had not discharged his mortgage,
Mr. Sewell brought action for foreclosure of the
mortgage and obtained judgment. The following
year, at a public auction . .in Elizabethtown, now
Brockville, the land was offered for sale when it
became the property of Charles Jones, later the
Hon. Charles Jones, for £105. Tn 1826, Mr. Jones
sold the property for £600 to Mr. Abel Russell Ward
of Maitland, and the settlement became known as
Wardsville. It was but a tiny hamlet hugging the
banks of the Rideau and surrounded by dense forest.
No roads led to or from it; only narrow trails
wound their way through bush and forest.

But the building of the Rideau Canal was to
awaken the sleepy little hamlet, James Simpson,
one of the surveyors on the canal construction pro-
ject, was also a man of vision who foresaw in the
small settlement a future thriving town. Accord-
ingly, in 1827 he purchased two thirds of the or-
iginal Royal grant from Abel Ward for fifteen
hundred pounds. Ward, also a man of foresight
and enterprise, and Simpson became joint owners
and immediately began to develop the settlement,
erecting grist mills, saw mills and stores. Roads
were built to the Bytown road a distance of eight
miles, also to Perth, Merrickville and to “Dack’s

—~~———
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Tavern” on the post road to Brockville. The dis-
trict was first surveyed into lots of one fifth of an
acre each, in 1829 by John Booth, deputy provin-
cial land surveyor of Elizabethtown (Brockville).
Between 1832 and 1840 most of these lots were sold
at one hundred and fifty dollars each. The neat little
village now boasted a population of seven hundred.
There were fifty dwellings, eight stores, a chair
factory, a tannery, a cooper shop, a foundry, two
Hour mills, two saw mills and an oat mill. There
were three churches, Methodist, Roman Catholic,
and Presbyterian. A stage coach ran daily between
Brockville and Perth passing through Smiths Falls
and mail was conveyed three times a week to Bytown,
Pakenham and Merrickville.

It was in this period that the Frost and Wood
Company was founded, when Ebenezer Frost opened
a small shop in 1839 in which he made simple plows.
The partnership which gives the company its name
dates from 1846 when Ebenezer Frost and Alexandsr
Wood constructed a foundry in which they pro-
duced stoves as well as plows. Thus the foundation
was laid for the present modern manufacturing plant
which extends over ten acres and from which ma-
chinery has been shipped to all parts of the world.

During the following ten years progress was
slower and it was not until 1854 that the village
assumed status as an incorporated village and elected
its first council, members of which were, J. T. Beck-
with, Alexander Clark, Dr. W. H. Burritt, Daniel
Tierney and James Burleigh. By order-in-council
in 1882, the village became an incorporated town
and the name was changed from Smyth’s Falls to
Smith’s Falls, the apostrophe being discarded Iater.
The town was only three years’ old when in 1885
the first telephone switchboard was installed in Mr.
R. W. Steacey’s jewellery store. There were only
fifteen telephones in service and subscribers were
called by their names rather than by numbers. Prior
to this date an enterprising citizen, Dr. J. S. McCal-
lum, had a telephone service between his residence
and his drug store.

The story of the Malleable company had its
beginning in 1880 when William Frost and Charles
Jones formed a partnership for the manufacture of
Malleable Iron castings. Mr. Frost later purchased
his partner’s interest and in 1903, the Malleable Iron
Works was incorporated under the name “The Smiths
Falls Malleable Castings”, one of Ontario’s reliable
firms.

A railroad connecting Brockville with Smyth’s
Falls was completed in 1857, and in 1858 the first
train, two wooden coaches drawn by a wood-burning

[Continued on Page 32]
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BRIEF HISTORY OF THE TOWN OF SMITHS FALLS

engine took ten hours to make the journey between
the two places. When in 1886 the town council
granted a $25,000 bonus to the Canadian Pacific
Railway, the construction of a line between Montreal
and Smiths Falls was begun. Soon Smiths Falls be-
came an important divisional centre. With the
building of the round house and depot, sometime
later, an era of expansion and prosperity began ;
progress from that date has been steady. There is
much truth in the statement “the C.P.R. is the life-
blood of Smiths Falls™.

Smiths Falls did not boast a newspaper until
the “Rideau Gleaners” made its appearance in 1858.
The Smyths Falls Review, edited by Milne and Keith,
was published bztween 1863 and 1868. In 1874
Mr. William Keith established the Smiths Falls Times.
The first edition of the Rideau Record, zstablished
by Mr. G. F. McKimm in 1887, was published in a
small suite of rooms over Dr. J. S. McCallum’s drug
store, the store now owned by Mr. L. A. Wilson.
This paper survived the years and to-day as The
Record-News, edited by Mr. Dobbie, is Smiths Falls’
only newspaper. The name was changed when the

Last braduating Class
from
Francis bGeneral Hospital

193¢

MARTHA SAWYER;
EILEEN NOONAN.

MONICA LETT;
MARIE BRADY:;

[Continued from Page 31]

News, purchased by Mr. Harry Sutton, amalgamated
with The Rideau-Record.

To-day, Smiths Falls, with a population of
nearly nine thousand, is Lanark County’s largest
town, its fine residential, up-to-date business and
industrial districts occupying an area of 1030 acres.
An outstanding feature of the town is its unusually
wide paved streets, which even in 1893 attracted
the attention of the visitor for in a January 1893
issue of the Toronto Globe, mention is made of the
“very broad and well lighted thoroughfares”.

Smiths Falls possesses its own modern water-
works, filtration plant and hydro electric system.
Four public schools, one separate and a Collegiate
Institute provide for the education of its nearly two
thousand students. Beautiful parks are the pride
of the citizens and the joy of the many tourists.
The town boasts a memorial community centre and
a municipal swimming peol sponsored by the local
Rotary Club. Two hospitals, modernly equipped,
St. Francis General and Chambers Memorial, serve

[Continued on Page 37]

- 32 -




Medical Staff — 1904 - 05

DR. W. A. GRAY

DR. J. 5. McCALLUM

DR. J. T. HOGAN

DR. J. A. ANDERSON

PHOTOS UNAVAILABLE
L]
DR. O. CONNERTY
DR. ROBERTSON

DR. C. L. EASTON

DR. F. C. HAGAR
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Medical Staff — 1954

DR. J. T. HOGAN DR. R. M. FERGUSSON DR. H. W. KERFOOT

DR. J. J. McGUIRE
DR. H. C. WERT DR. R. J. WALKER

DR. J. A. McCUE DR. A. B. MURPHY DR. J. J. HOGAN
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Medical Staff — 1954

DR. W. O. MURPHY

DR. A. L. KERR DR. C. A, PATTERSON
(JASPER)

DR. R. J. BARR
(MERRICKVILLE)

i

DOCTORS" IN AND OUT REGISTER

DR. NORMAN KERR
(ELGIN)
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[

T

THE CHAPEL

HE COAT OF ARMS of the Sisters of Providence is mounted on a silver shield,

the silver denoting hope. The two Arms of Kingston in red, represent the
Mother House in Kingston, the red for Charity. In the upper left the maple leaf stands
for Canada; on the right the fleur-de-lis of France symbolizes the patron saint, St.
Vincent de Paul. 1In the lower corner is a heart, representing the Heart of our
Blessed Lady pierced with the sword of sorrow. Partly encircling the shields is a silver
band on which is inscribed the motto of the Sisters of Providence, “Cor Cariati Sacrum”

—a heart consecrated to Charity.
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“To Preserve and Restore Health to the Sick;
To Seek the Cause and Cure of Diseases;

To Educate those who would Serve Humanities.”

The Care OF The Sick

The care of the sick has long heen regarded as a
duty of enlightened society. In pre-Christian times the
Greeks, even as a pagan people, received medical care at
the various temples of Aesculapius, the popular sanitaria
of their day. These cultured pagans gave us Hippocrates,
the father of medicine,

Christianity made the care of the sick a moral ob-
ligation. St. Luke, the beloved physician, shows us in his
writings his sympathy, understanding, and keen insight
into human nature and frailty, the attributes of the perfect
physician. From earliest Christian times holy men and
women dedicated themselves to the care of the infirm.
Monastic groups founded sick and lazar houses and often,
g0 long ago, such zeal carried with it the certainty of death
by epidemic and plague.

Much of our recorded knowledge was preserved
through the centuries by early monastic writings. The case
records and treatises of Theodorick make us wonder if the
dark ages were really so dark.

In recent centuries nursing, as a profession compli-
menting the art of healing, has been practised by various
orders of holy women and today many of our finest hos-
pitals are manned by one or other of these nursing orders.
Although the approach is now scientific, the Christian
virtues and those intangibles that make up the art of
medicine are still present.

_~——

BRIEF HISTORY OF THE TOWN 0OF SMITHS FALLS [Continued from Page 32]

the sick and maimed of the town and vicinity.
Smiths Falls is proud of the many beautiful churches
which provide for the spiritual welfare of all de-
nominations, The ten industrial companies located
within the town limits justify her claim to be
designated one of Ontario’s most important indus-
trial centres. In the Smiths Falls of 1954, the dream
of that young surveyor, James Simpson, has been
realized.

The community of 1954 still looks to its river,
its factories, its railway and its homes as the central
motifs in the pattern sketched by its history, and
pays homage to the accomplishments of its fore-
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fathers. This is well for nearly two hundred years
ago, Edmund Burke said :

“Those only should utter the sacred name of
progress whose souls possess intelligence enough to
comprehend the past, and religion enough to rev-
erence its greatness.”

Across Canada to-day, a new movement Iis
stimulating a lively interest in community progress.
And, in Smiths Falls, too, measures are being adopted
for the assimilation of the nineteen century features
with twentieth century methods for the building of
a finer Smiths Falls.



Gtaff

St. Francis bGeneral Hospital

SEATED — LEFT TO RIGHT

SISTER MARY JOSEPHINE; SISTER MARY PATRICE
SISTER MARY MICHAEL.

STANDING — LEFT TO RIGHT

SISTER MARY JUDA; SISTER MARY ROSAMOND:;

SISTER MARY CAMILLUS; SISTER MARY JEROME;
SISTER MARY RUTH.

Hecreation
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ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

Nepartment 0f Surgery

MAJOR OPERATING ROOM

THE ANAESTHETIST'S ANAESTHESIA
MOTTO: SURGERY TODAY DEMANDS MODERN
"REGARD THOSE WHO SLEEP" ANAESTHETIC TECHNIDUE.
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(hstetrical Department

TOFP PHOTO:
CHART DESK - ST. JOSEPH'S WING

*» & o
CENTRE PHOTO — INCUBATOR
* & o

80TTOM PHOTO:
PRIVATE ROOM IN NEW OBSTETRICAL DEPARTMENT.
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llepartment Of Medicine

OXYGEN
TENT

PRIVATE ROOM IN PEDIATRIC WARD



ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

AIIMISSION
MINIATURE CHEST UNIT

500 M.A. DIAGNOSTIL,
RADIOGRAPHIC
and
FLUROSCOPIC UNIT
in Main X-Ray Room.




RADIOLOGY

ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL

X -BRay Department

DIAGNOSTIC, RADIOGRAPHIC AND FLUROSCOPIC UNIT

DEPARTMENT

IN ORTHOPEDIC ROOM

- VIEWING ROOM -~ DR. J. C. LANTHIER, RADIOLOGIST

GOLDEN JUBILEE




ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

Services

LABORATORY - HAEMATOLOGY, BIOCHEMISTRY, BLOOD BANK

ELECTRO - CARDIOGRAPHY EMERGENCY OUT - PATIENT DEPARTMENT
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ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

Administration

TOP — LEFT TO RIGHT BOTTOM — LEFT TO RIGHT
ADMITTING DEPARTMENT, ELEVATOR. ACCOUNTING, MEDICAL RECORDS.
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FRONT ROW — LEFT TO RIGHT
M. A. LYNN; B. J. MERKLEY; P. HANRAHAN; MSGR. J. T. HANLEY; L. AGNEW; D. ROBILLIARD.

BACK ROW — LEFT TO RIGHT
J. CRAIK; T. McGUIRE; J. KELLY; B. PLANT; J. LYNCH; N. O'REILLY; A. LEE.
~—
O [ — o = e - ®
Contributors
[ ]
\
|
THE T. EATON CO. LTD. WINTHROP - STEARNS OF CANADA LTD.
GESTETNER (CANADA) LTD. E. R. SQUIBB & SONS.
J. T. HARTZ CO. JOHNSON AND JOHNSON LTD.
INGRAM AND BELL BEACH INDUSTRIES LTD.
“"COMPLIMENTS OF A FRIEND™
JOHNSON AND BARBOUR O'KEEFE'S BREWERY. |
|
o - — p— ®
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W. J. Jessop Independent

SUPER
MARKET

SMITHS FALLS

GROCERIES - MEATS
FRUITS avo VEGETABLES

LOW PRICES EVERYDAY




ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

“We take pleasure in joining the
many friends of St. Francis General
Hospital and Staff in extending our
heartiest Congratulations on its 50th

Anniversary.”

L. H. Wood & Company Limited

VANCOUVER + TORONTO - MONTREAL
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ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

Congratulations

Winnthrop-Stearns o CANADA Lid.

WINDSOR, ONTARIO




ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

®

7bsorn

== & COMPANY LIMITED
62 SHERBOURNE STREET . TORONTO

THOMAS

SPECIALISTS IN

CLEANING CHEMISTRY

COMPOUNDS FOR

WALLWASHING, DISHWASHING and LAUNDRIES

FLOOR TREATMENTS, SANITATION
and ALLIED PRODUCTS

- 50 —




ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL — GOLDEN JUBILEE

Congratulations

to the

SISTERS and STAFF

of

aT. FRANCIS GENERAL HOLPITAL

on their

Golden Jubilee

UNITED ELECTRIEC X-RAY CU.

618 VAUGHAN RIL - TORONTO

DISTRIBUTORS

Gevaert X-Ray Films Watson X-Ray Equipment




ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

i vm-n-,
- Yy O

Our Congratulations

and
Sincere Best Wishes

to

al. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL

on the occasion

of your

Golden Anniversary

From

Thompson (Canada) Rivet Co. Limited
GANANOOQUE, ONTARIOD




ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

Compliments of

K€ L2l TIC O CANECITIEC ICNHUCIAC L

Petersons Ice Uream Company

Almonte, [ntario

[COCDIEERC(CNRACICIEINCICHN

Manufacturers of High Quality lce Cream

B€9)2(C 9 EICONIERCIRICINRCDNTCIEIC TN

Our congratulations on your

“50th Anniversary”

and best wishes for the future.

—_— 53 -



ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

Congratulations

and

Best Anniversary Wishes

to

al. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL

on the occasion of their

Golden Jubilee

BUILINERS SALES LIMITED

BUILDERS’ HARDWARE + ELECTRICAL APPLIANCES
CONTRACTORS’ SUPPLIES

ajl SUSSEX STREET — OTTAWA, ONTARIOD




ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

STEEL OFFICE FURNITURE
STEEL OFFICE PARTITIONING
STEEL SHELVING

A Complete Line of Modern Office Furniture styled to provide maximum
user comfort and convenience. Wide range of sizes available.

Desks, Tables, Filing Cabinets, Storage Cabinets, Lockers
Telephone Stands, Waste Baskets and Chairs.

60" x 34" SECRETARIAL DESK

OFFICE, WAREHOUSE and TOILET PARTITIONING,
ADJUSTABLE STEEL SHELVING and STORAGE EQUIPMENT.

MANUFACTURED IN CANADA BY

JOSEPH SANKEY & S50NS [ANADA LTD.
SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO

SALES OFFICES:

OFFICE FURNITURE - - SMITHS FALLS - - TEL 2377-8
SHELVING and PARTITIONING - - 36 FRONT ST. W., TORONTO
TEL. EM. 6-9421
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ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

Congratulations

and

Best Wishes

to

al. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL

on their

Golden Jubilee Anniversary

J. 1. BRENNAGH

GENERAL CONTRACTOR

16 ANDERSON STREET SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO




ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE
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CIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

Congratulations

to the

al. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL

on the occasion of their

50 VYear Jubilee Anniversary

The Frost s Wood Lompany Limited

and

Lockshutt Farm Equipment Limited

Smiths Falls, (ntario




ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

“TOPS IN BLOCKS”

Used Exclusively
IN THE NEW

SMITHS FALLS SEPARATE SCHOOL ADINTION

FRAZER DUNTILE

COMPANY LIMITED
OTTAWA, ONT.

CRUSHED STONE — MOTO-MIX CONCRETE — CIL EXPLOSIVES
VIBRAPAC CONCRETE BLOCKS — SAND — GRAVEL —  FILL

130 Sparks 5t. (Hardy Arcade) Phone 5-1407
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ST. FRANCIS GENERA L HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

Compliments

of

CLARK & LEWIS LIMITED

SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO




ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

Congratulations

and

Best Wishes

to

al. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL

on their

Golden Jubilee Anniversary

CODE CONSTRUCTION GO

15 Moore Street < Phone 1644 + Smiths Falls, Ontario




T. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

Congratulations

on your

s0th Alnniversary

HOTEL ASSOCIATION

1§

oMITHS FALLS

HOTEL RINDEAU - RUSSELL HOTEL
WALKRER HOTEL




ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL — GOLDEN JUBILEE

Compliments

of

oHUFELT'S IRUG STURE

J. S. KERRUISH, Phm. B.

PROPRIETOR

PHONE 57 — PROMPT DELIVERY




T. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

Compliments

of

NUSTBANE PRODUCTS LTI

88 METCALFE STREET

OTTAWA, ONTARID

“The Ciba Company conveys its
sincere congratulations to the St.
Francis General Hospital, on the

occasion of its Golden Jubilee.”

LIBA BUILDING

1235 McGILL COLLEGE AVENUE

MONTREAL ¢, OQUEBEC




ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

Our Sincere Congratulations

on completing

50 YYears of Splendid Service

to your community

FERRANTI ELECTRIC LIMITED X-RAY DIVISION

Mount Dennis, Torontn 15, [ntario

SAVE for new

BLANKETS
YOUR OLD COMFORTERS
WOOLLENS AUTO ROBES
and SOCKS
COTTON SEND FOR YOUR FREE CATALOGUE
CLOTH TODAY

FAIRFIELD & SONS LTD.
WOOLLEN MILLS

498 EAGLE ST, NORTH
Preston, Ontario
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ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

CONGRATULATIONS TO
ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL

on your

Golden fAnniversary
From the Distributors of
'S-P’ GAs
the most modern fuel for
Cooking, Water Heating, Refrigeration
Clothes Drying, Space Heating

SUPERIOR PROPANE
Limited
'‘Phone 650 . Carleton Place, Ontario

n

\ 28 Easy
To Shop The Modern CATALOGUE WAY

ORDER BY PHONE
24 Beckwith Street N 23 80

SMITHS FALLS /_/—

§
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ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

— RENTAL SERVICE

WHEEL CHAIRS

HOSPITAL BEDS
and MATTRESSES

SAFETY BEDSIDES

‘ OVERBED TABLES
BREAST PUMPS

| SUN LAMPS

JL BABY SCALES

QUALITY AND SATISFACTION ARE GUARANTEED AT

the J. F. HARTZ co. uimiten

107 MORRIS ST. 32-34 GRENVILLE ST. 1434 McGILL COLLEGE AVE.
HALIFAX N.S. TORONTO, ONT. MONTREAL, QUEBEC
L]
Compliments
of

D. L. GUUDFELLOW & GUN

FURNITURE - APPLIANCES

WESTPORT — ONTARID
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Congratulations
to the

al. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL

on the occasion of their

Golden Jubilece

olandard Chemical Company, Limited

640 Cathcart Street, Montreal, Quehec

With Appreciation

UOTTAWA WELIDING SUPPLIES

963 Somerset Street, West, [Oitawa 4, [ntario




ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

Congratulations

on your

Golden Jubilee

from

UNION ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO. LIMITED

601 Bank Street, Ottawa, (ntario

Our Sincere Congratulations

on the

50th fAnniversary

of the foundation of

al. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL

IN SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIOD

from
221 KENILWORTH AVE., N. TEL. LI-5-9252 HAMILTON, ONTARIO

Servicing Hospitals, Hotels, Motels and Institutions
FURNITURE, FURNISHINGS, TEXTILES,” CARPETING, DRAPERIES, Etc,
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ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

P. . ABRAHAMSG

“Suppliers of Hygiene™

For all Equipment and Supplies for Washrooms and

Floor Maintenance and Paper Products

SOLE SUPPLIERS OF "NUMBA-WON" PRODUCTS

40 Beech Street OTTAWA Phone 8-2498
Congratulations
from
R. L. VENN & Co.

MANUFACTURERS, AGENTS and JOBBERS

Chinaware, Glassware and Silverware

159 Jane Sireet — TORONTO 9, CANADA
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ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

Foam Hubber Supply Company

3l MAIN STREET

OTTAWA, ONTARID

"Everything in Foam Rubber”

Congratulations

from

BUISBANR FURNITURE OF CANADA LIMITED
ALMONTE, ONTARIO




ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

GREENSHIELIDS, HONGSON, RACINE, LIMITED

60 ST. PAUL STREET, WEST

MONTREAL 1, OUEBEL

Wholesale Dry Goods

Compliments

of

General Electric X-Ray Corporation Limited

95293 Western Avenue — Montreal, Quehec




ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

Compliments of

A Friend

Compliments

of

The Canadian Laundry Machinery Co.
Limited

TORONTO, ONTARIO




Sincere Best Wishes

from

LAL-MAC LIMITED

Manufacturers of

HOSPITAL TEXTILE PRODUCTS
LONDON, ONTARID

Compliments of

A Friend




ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

Compliments

of

SOPER THEATRE

Presenting

THE BEST IN ENTERTAINMENT

COAL - COKE

FUEL OILS and GASOLINE

Metered Delivery
MOTOR OILS - ANTIFREEZE - GREASES

L. A. MORRISON & SON
COAL COMPANY

14 William Sireet <+ Phone 87 -+ Smiths Falls, Ontario




Best Wishes

from

METAL FABRICATORS LIMITED

TILLSONBURG, (Ontario
®

Serving Hospitals from Coast to Coast

Compliments of
A Friend




ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

Compliments

of

hELLY'S MEAT MARRET

FRESH and CURED MEATS
FISH and POULTRY

3¢ Market Street Near Post Dffice Telephone 18

L. L. HURLBERT
CONTRACTOR

LOCAL and LONG DISTANCE HAULING

HARDWARE BUILDERS' SUPPLIES
CONANT PAINTS WALLPAPER

66 Main St., EE. Phone 630-W Smiths Falls, Ontario




ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

Compliments
of

THE THOM LUMBER CO.

Everything for Building

51 Church St., East - Phone 272 W
SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO

Compliments

of

J. J. MARSH & SONS

SMITHS FALLS — ONTARIO




ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

OUR BEST WISHES

to

ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL

BYRNES HARNDWARE STURE

and S5TAFF

Compliments

of

BRUNO MOSS

ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR aNp APPLIANCES

“"YOUR DEEPFREEZE DEALER"

SMITHS FALLS5, ONTARID




V. 'AMBROGSIO s €O, LTI.

FLOORINGS
TILE — TERRAZZO — CEMENT — MARBLE

HEAD OFFICE: 147-9 BRANDON AVE., TORONTO 4, ONTARIO

Representative: ROY BORTOLOTTI

59 SMITHS FALLS AVE., SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO PHONE 1054

Congratulations

on your

Fiftieth Anniversary

A. J. CLARKh CONSTRUCTION

92 ELMSLEY N. - PHONE 601 - SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO




ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

Congratulations

from

FRONTENAL PACKRERS LTI,

RINGSTON, ONTARID

Congratulations

from

Fuller Brush Company Limited

“"Service Brought to Your Door”




ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

COMPLIMENTS
of

CANAIDA DIRY BOTTLING COMPANY
(SMITHS FALLS) LIMITED

BOTTLERS OF

THE FAMOUS CANADA DRY PRODUCTS

GEORGE COUCH, Sales J. A. WOOD, President

PLANT:— Corner CONDIE and ALEXANDER STS. c PHONE 473
SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIOD

Congratulations

on your

s0th Anniversary

RINEAU MOTOR S5ALES

CHEVROLET - OLDSMOBILE — PONTIAC - BUICK
GENERAL MOTORS TRUCKS

Beckwith St, N. <« PHONE 535 +  Smiths Falls, (ntario
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ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

. Congratulations .

S on your 502h flnniversary "

FUEL STOVE
oL ED. BIRTCH olL
LANARK and LEEDS
. SMITHS FALLS5, ONTARID *

COMPLIMENT'S

of

oMITHS FALLS
BOTTLING WORAS




ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

YOUR BREAD, CAKES, PASTRY, SWEET GOODS, ETC.

are Served Fresh

From the Oven to You

from

— THE CUURIE BOX —

Phone 441 - Opposite Bell Telephone < Smiths Falls, (ntario

LISSON'S FUELS

PHONE 1 — MERRICRVILLE, ONTARIO

DEALERS IN

FURNACE OIL, STOVE OIL, FARM FUELS

AND LUBRICANTS

COAL - COKE - WOOD
Jedo Anthracite °* Reading Anthracite ° Sterling Anthracite
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ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

Compliments

and

Best Wishes

*

hNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS

RIDEAU COUNCIL No. 2444
SMITHS FALLS, ONTARID

MclOUGALL'S
DRUG STORE

Prescriptions

Cosmetics  Laura Secord Candy

Phcne 119 SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIC

CONGRATULATIONS

Aziz Faurr MARKET

Market Building
®

Phcne 1213 SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO

CONGRATULATIONS

bGRrAcEFIELD DAIRY

Phcne 1848 SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO

CONGRATULATIONS
o

JASPER HOTEL
JASPER, ONTARID
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ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

Compliments Compliments
of of
Breie ConsTRUCTION E.W. “gI']]“L&zVﬂHTH
LIMEANY BECKWITH ST.
Compliments
of
Compliments
WISEMANG y
* DAVIISON'S BREAID

MEN'S and BOYS' WEAR

= Bf =



ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

Always in good taste

SCHNEIDERS

Famous for Quality Meats

J. M. ScHNemer Lt

RITCHENER, ONTARID

Congratulations

to

oT. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL

on the occasion of the

Fiftieth Anniversary

E. B. SHUTTLEWORTH LIMITED

Pharmaceuticals

TORONTD, CANADA

Dr Scholls

\ Nurses’ Duty

Made in
White Kid
Brown Kid

Black Kid
White Elk or Brown Calf
Good fitting - comfortable - long wearing.
Come in for Free Foot Test and
Pedograph Prints.

All feet carefully checked to assure correct
fit. Group or Class fittings arranged.

DR. SCHOLL

Foot Comfort Shop
381 Princess St. Kingston, Ont.
Telephone 4784

With Compliments

of

Tue SALVAGE INISPOSAL
CoRPORATION, LIMITED

311 Youville Square

MONTREAL 1, OUEBEC

-B87 -



Compliments

of

aYBIL WALRER
» GIFT SHOP -

DEALERS IN

China - Dinnerware - Novelties - Musical
Instruments - Toys - Electrical Goods

Wall Plaques and Pictures.
14 MAIN STREET, WEST . TELEPHONE 293

Opposite New Soper Theatre

SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO.

Compliments

of

WARNER BROS.
ELECTRONICS

10 BECKWITH ST., S. . TEL. 860

Specialists in Radio, Television and

Electronic Equipment.

Compliments

of

HeARD'S MEAT MARKET
Fresh and Cured Meats

Poultry and Fish

Compliments

of

SMITH'S SHOE STORE

Shoes ° Luggage
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ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL -~ GOLDEN JUBILEE

Compliments

of

TWINN PEST CONTROL CO.

EXTERMINATORS

Aerial Spraying

Insects and Rodents

ROY L. TWINN

PHONE 4-4149

329 Fifth Ave. O0TTAWA

Compliments

of

UNDERWODOD LIMITED

MANUFACTURERS OF

CANADA'S FINEST TYPEWRITERS

Branches in all Canadian Cities

Compliments

of

aUNGLOD PRODUCTS
PAPER GOODS

19 RIVER STREET

TORONTD, ONTARID

Compliments

of

STAFFORD Foons LTD.
TORONTO, CANADA

Leaders in Fine Foods




ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

L. & B. MOTORS o TEWART GAULT
FOOD MARKET

@
SPECIALIZED
BODY and FENDER REPAIR Self Serve With Service
&)
LOCKER COLD STORAGE PLANT
PHONE 235 INDIVIDUAL FAMILY LOCKERS FOR FAST FROZEN FOODS

CHURCH and VICTORIA STREETS

SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO SMITH5 FALLS, ONTARIO

Compliments PURCELL’S

of IDRUG STORE
NEW PERCIVAL .
FURNITURE
COMPANY “The Rexall Store”’
and
PERCIVAL APPAREL ®
SHOPPE

RUSSELL STREET = SMITHS FALLS b MAIN 5T, E. SMITHS FALLS

- g9 —



ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL" — GOLDEN JUBILEE

Compliments

of

Imperial Furniture

Compliments

of

H. II. 5ANIIS
JEWELLER

Rolex Watches ~—  Bulova Watches

Gruen Watches

Company
Fine Jewellery

Wedgwood, Doulton China
OPPOSITE HOTEL RIDEAU

EXPERT WATCH REPAIRS
Compliments

of
Compliments
The Andrew Jergens Co.
of

VET'S TAXI

Limited

PERTH, ONTARIO

“Makers of the Famous Jergens Lotion”

- 91



ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL -~ GOLDEN JUBILEE

Compliments

of

J. OUATTROCHI
FRUIT DEALERS

Compliments Compliments
of of
WILLOUGHBY S BROPHY'S
SPORT CENTRE FURNITURE
Compliments

of

FERGUSSON MOTORS
DODGE & DE SOTO

SALES AND SERVICE
®

PHONE 42 .
SMITHS FALLS, DNT.

26 MAIN ST. W.




ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL

— GOLDEN JUBILEE

Sincere

Congratulations

Building Products Limited
P.O. BOX 6063

MONTREAL, OUEBEC

Manufacturers of the famous

B.P. Asphalt and Vinyl Flortiles

DAVIDN AIN

““Sells For Less”’

Ready-to-Wear
for the Entire Family

Shop at Ain's and Save

WILLIAM WEST PHONE 146

HOY-AL CLEANERS

&

LAUNDERERS LTI

Sta:Nu

DRYCLEANER'S
FINISHING PROCESS

UP-TO-DATE STORAGE
FOR ALL YOUR GARMENTS

PHONE 264 or 263

aUPER-LUCAS FUELS
LTD.

Distributors of

PREMIUM "KLEEN-FLO"
FUEL OIL

COAL and COKE

Best WWishes
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ST. FRANCIS GENERAL HOSPITAL - GOLDEN JUBILEE

CLARK’S IINEAL NAIRY

MILK - CREAM - BUTTER

KRIM-KO CHOCOLATE MILK

Visit our Milk Bar

For Daily Delivery

CALL 1405
SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO

Congratulations

on your

50th Anniversary

VALCOUR BROS.

GROCERIES

90 CHAMBERS, E. PHONE 273

Congratulations

to

ot. Francis General Hospital

on their

s0th Anniversary

May their good work continue.

PILRINGTON GLASS LIMITED

540 MONTREAL STREET
RINGSTON, ONT. Phone 2-4951

Thermopane Storefronts Mirrors

GLASS FOR ALL PURPOSES

Congratulations

on your

Golden fAnmniversary

H. W. 5TANZEL

Over 30 Years Experience

8 WILLIAM, E. PHONE 195

- 094 —




Congratulations

on your

s0th Anniversary

BRISCOE & GOOD

We have the largest and most complete choice
of Wallpaper Patterns in the Ottawa Valley.
Over 1500 Canadian, English and American

designs.

WE INVITE YOU TO CONSULT OUR

DECORATION DEPARTMENT

FOR SUGGESTED COLOUR SCHEMES
AND PAINTING ADVICE.

We will be pleased to come to your home and
match up any colours in your rugs, furnishings

or draperies.

TELEPHONE 212

the Hideau Paint 8 Wallpaper Store

PLUMBING and HEATING 40 BECKWITH STREET, NORTH
39 MAIN! E. TEL. 7“1 SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO
EARL J. SHARPE
Congratulations
ol Your Congratulations
50tk AAnuiversary THE FALLS LUMBER
SUPPLIES

9. M. COLEMAN

MANUFACTURER  OF
Frames, Sash and Screens

Cupboards, Cupboard Doors and Drawers

All Lines of Mill Work

PHONE 1237M — SHOP

SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO

LUMBER and BUILDING MATERIALS

PHONE 1474

SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO

14 MOORE S5T.
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Compliments

of

L. LAROCOUE

Cabinets, Sash and
Storm Doors

Compliments

of

ED. ROBERTSON & SON

Wholesale Grocers

IN SMITHS FALLS

ITS

HOTEL LEE

FOR THE

"REST"

OF YOUR LIFE

COFFEE SHOP

PHONE 627 NEAR C. P. R. STATION

KNOTTY LEE, Prop.

For
THE FINEST in FINE FOODS

h. V. Burnrows

GROCERIES ® MEATS *® PRODUCE

177 CHAMBERS 5T .E.

aMITHS FALLS, ONTARID.
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Compliments Compliments
of of
bimour's GROCERY TromBLEY MoTons Lo,
25 ABERDEEN AVE. LOMBARDY ROAD
PHONE 229 PHONE 1316
Compliments
of

WILL & BAuMER CANDLE C0. Limited

NORBERT O'REILLY 12 Montee Du Moulin

185 BROCKVILLE ST. LAVAL-DES-RAPIDES, MONTREAL 9, CANADA
PHONE 1315-R

The Pioneer Church Candle Manufacturers

REPRESENTATIVE FOR

NEW YORK LIFE INS. CO.

ESTABLISHED IN 1855

(LIFE, GROUP, ACCIDENT AND SICKNESS)
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PAaul. MAmSHALL [COMPANY

Commercial Stationers
Phone: EMpire 4-6816

380 Wellington St., West Toronto, Ontario

Everything
Jor an efficient office

Pen and Pencils a Specialty

Best Wishes

Horemany - LA RocHe LIMITED
286 St. Paul Street, West

MONTREAL, OUEBEC

Medicines of Rare Quality

Congratulations

HoTeL and HospiTAL Suepry Co.
LIMITED

1326 Gerrard Street, East
TORONTO 1, ONTARIO

Congratulations

“Super-Weave Institutional
Textiles”

. A. HARDie & Co. LIMITED

TORONTO 3, ONTARIO

— 98 —




Compliments

of

CARDEL ENTERPRISES LIMITED

MANUFACTURERS OF
Insecticides, Deodorants, various types of Fog
Sprayers, and Warfarin Pellets — Rat and

Mouse Killer.

PLANT AND GENERAL OFFICES:
Bethridge Road,

P.O. Box 9,

TORONTO 15, ONTARID.

ELLIOTT STATIONERY
LIMITED

EVERY OFFICE REQUIREMENT

PETERBOROUGH, CANADA

d-TUBOCURARINE CHLORIDE BRENT

aqueous solutions 3 mg / cc.

BRENTUBINE Tablets and Suppositories.
DETERGICIDE, SILICOTE, AMERICAINE.

BRENT LABORATORIES
LIMITED

TORONTO 5, ONTARIO

Compliments

of

H. 5. EnwARns TRANSPORT

FRANKVILLE, ONTARIO

Daily Service to and from Brockville and
Montreal to Smiths Falls.

TELEFHONE 194 TOLEDD.
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With the Compliments
of

F. BAILLARGEON LIMITEE

Pioneers of the candle industry in Canada

SAINT-CONSTANT, MONTREAL

Laprairie Co. Que. 51, Notre Dame, O.

Rentals
CANES

Sales °
WHEEL CHAIRS,
CRUTCHES and SURGICAL EQUIPMENT,

J. FRANKE ['MEeARA LIMITED
SURGICAL and HOSPITAL SUPPLY
1194 Bank Street,

OTTAWA, CANADA.

TABERNACLES - CHURCH ORNAMENTATIONS
MADE IN ALL METALS
SILVER -

COPPER - FORGED IRON

HArvthur Guyol
and Son, Lid.

Geld, Silver Plaques General Repairs

1031 Rachel Street, East Cherrier 6577

MONTREAL, OUEBEC

Congratulations

Texeack LiMITED

HEAD OFFICE AND MILLS

133 NELSON STREET
BRANTFORD, ONTARID.

b 1 =
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GEO. H. NELMS Compliments

Prescription Optician of
. HoBINson's BEVERAGES
BRANCH OFFICE WAIN OFFICE Stubby - Double-Cola — Jamaica Dry
183 Metcalfe Street 89 Sparks Street
Telephone 2-7470 Telephone 3-1132 °
OTTAMA OTTAWA Phone 237 PERTH, ONTARID

Congratulations
Compliments
of °
Hed Line Chemicals of Canada NATIONAL LABORATORIES
Limited LIMITED
MERNIIERCTERERS GF Manufacturers and Importers of

Sanitary and Building Maintenance Products Pharmacal and Medical Specialties

MIMICO, ONTARID TORONTO 14
MONTREAL 18, CANADA
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COMPLIMENTS OF

AustiNs BEauty PARLon

28 BECKWITH ST., S. TELEPHONE 204

SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO

COMPLIMENTS OF

PLANT'S
BARBER SHOP

COMPLIMENTS OF

Waitney's Book
& bIFT STDRE

16 BECKWITH ST, S. TELEPHONE 31

COMPLIMENTS OF

Bounk's IeniTion LT

SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO
5 TORK 5 HOP COMPLIMENTS OF
SMITHS FALLS, ONTARID SMl]I,]i[N’S LT]]_

SEE OUR NEW EXPANSION

NEW LOW PRICES.
BOYS UP TO 6x. GIRLS UP TO 14x

PHONE 51

MEN’S DEPARTMENT
STREET FLOOR

ALL BOYS' DEPARTMENT
SECOND FLOOR

SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO

COMPLIMENTS OF

Breens Mexns WEAR

8 MAIN STREET WEST

SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO

OPPOSITE SOPER THEATRE.

COMPLIMENTS OF

WALKER STORES LTD.

BECKWITH and RUSSELL STS.

SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO
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CONGRATULATIONS FROM

L. A. WILAUN
DRUGEGIST

COR. MAIN AND BECKWITH STS.

SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO

CONGRATULATIONS FROM

MAHE

SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO

SHOE
STORE

CONGRATULATIONS FROM

JUOE JENLICh

19 BECKWITH STREET

Phcne 609W, SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO

CONGRATULATIONS

TIL TOC GRILL

“QOur Specialties™
CHOP SUEY & STEAKS

PHONE 1006
SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO.

CONGRATULATIONS FROM

F. B. Panuies & Son
JEWELLERS

ESTABLISHED 1905

SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO

NURANT’S
SMORE and GIFT SHOP
Everything for Gift Giving

MAGAZINES CHOCOLATES
[ ]
34 BECKWITH ST. N.

SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO

COMPLIMENTS

Vocue HAT SnHoOPPE

L
RUSSELL EAST

SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO.

FOR FRESH FRUITS

AND

VEGETABLES
TRY

FRUITLANI

Phone 33 We Deliver 7 Beckwith St., S.
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COMPLIMENTS OF

McRENNY's

GARAGE LOMBARD STREET PHONE - 648M

SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO

COMPLIMENTS OF

JUHNSON'S

WHEEL ALIGNMENT SERVICE

69 LOMBARD STREET PHONE - 1139R

SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO

COMPLIMENTS OF

Roans GRroceny

LOMBARD STREET PHONE 231

SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO

COMPLIMENTS OF

E. M. PEEBLES & SoN

BROCKVILLE STREET PHONE 564

SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO

COMPLIMENTS OF

G. H. WiLLs & 5Sons

Moving Local and Long Distance Crating and

Storage and Packing.

[
96 BROCKVILLE STREET

SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO

PHONE 274

COMPLIMENTS OF

DANIEL STREET DLROCERY

COR. DANIEL AND WINNIFRED STREETS
MRS. B. MERKLEY Ppror.

SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO

CONGRATULATIONS

T. V. RUGERS

Druggist
RUSSELL STREET

SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO

Astor BESTAURANT

"Smiths Falls Finest"
FOR FOOD THAT YOU WILL ENJOY

COMPLETELY AIR-CONDITIONED

13 BECKWITH STREET SOUTH, NEAR THE BRIDGE

SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO
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COMPLIMENTS OF

UuaLrty Meat MAREKET

— FOOD AT |ITS BEST -
LES. BROWN - FRANK ROE
Phone 2280
FREE DELIVERY 18 RUSSELL STREET

SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO

COMPLIMENTS OF

Hineau MARINE DIEpPoT

JOHNSON OUTBOARD MOTORS
Wm. (Bill Weston

PHONE 223 NEAR JONES LOCKS
SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO

CONGRATULATIONS

McFANIDEN'S

FEEDS — SEEDS —  PET SUPPLIES

PHONE 106 2 MAIN STREET, WEST

SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO

CONGRATULATIONS

CAssInY's GROCERY

12 QUEEN STREET

SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO

Phone 1020 % Beckwith, N.

FOR THE BEST SERVICE IN TOWN

SAM WILLOUGHBY

B.A. SERVICE STATION
AUTO-LITE BATTERIES FISK TIRES
COMPLETE AUTO SERVICE

SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO

hyotty PINE SNAcE BAan

CONGRATULATIONS

SMITHS FALLS, ONTARIO

CONGRATULATIONS

14 ABBOTT STREET

WILS50ON Il. BROWNE LUMBER

BUILDERS" SUPPLIES - LUMBER

SMITHS FALLS,

HARDWARE - SASH and DOORS

ONTARIO

PHONE THE LUMBER NUMBER 827
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